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From: Shepherd, Jeremey

Sent: . Thursday, August 28, 2003 3:54 PM

To: Shovers, Marc; Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Kanavas request for Qualified New Business Venture bill

Marc and Joe,

Although we may already have some of these ideas drafted, Senator Kanavas would like Terry Grossenheider's ideas
attached drafted into one bill.
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i
AN Act ..; relating to: creating a qualified new business venture tax credit,

o

o~

1
2 requiring a study of new Wisconsin businesses, facilitating the development of
L
@ certain investor network%, and granting rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates an income and franchise tax credit for investments in a new
business venture that has its headquarters and the majority of its employees in this
state. The bill requires a business desiring certification as a new business venture

/ for purposes of this tax credit to apply to the  department of’g,ommer@'he amount v
of the tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the t&Xpayer’s investment in a~few business
venture in the taxable year, except that“if the taxpayer’s investment exceeds ,f N
$100,000 in the taxable yeéﬁfﬁé taxpayer may claim 20 percent of $100,000 plus &8/ €
percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000. In addition, if the
taxpayer is a broker—dealer, the taxpayer may claim a tax credit in amount equal to

/@percent of the first $500,000 raised in an offering of a new business venture in the
taxable year. Under current law, a broker—dealer is, generally, any person engaged

,{/ﬁ W' in the business of e‘/ffecting transactions in securities.

L

This bill also requires the department of commerce, in cooperation with the/—"
Jepartment of financial institutions and the Yniversity of Wisconsin System, to
~annually conduct and pablish the results of a study of Wisconsin businesses to

determine new business formation trends and identify obstacles faced by new
Wisconsin businesses and areas where changes in governmental policy may satisfy
the needs of new Wisconsin businesses. In addition, the bill requires the department

/ of commerce, in cooperation with the Department of Financial Institutions and the

-
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- University of Wisconsin System, to provide education and other support to facilitate

the development of networks of investors that review new businesses or proposed
new businesses for potential investment (commonly called “angel capital networks”).

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 71.05 (6) (a) 15. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 (6) (a) 15. The amount of the credits computed under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de),
(2di), (2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (3g), and (3s), and §5<li/ ) and not passed
through by a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation that
has added that amount to the partnership’s, company’s, or tax—option corporation’s

income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1) (g).

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 42, 43, 45, 47 t0 49, 51 to 53; 1989 a. 31, 46; 1991 a. 2, 37, 39, 269; 1993 a, 16, 112, 204, 263, 437; 1995 a. 27, 56, 209, 227, 261, 371,

403, 453; 1997 a. 27, 35, 39, 237; 1999 a. 9, 32, 44, 54, 65, 167; 2001 a. 16, 104, 105, 109.

7

8

9
W
&

17

19

SECTION 2. 71.07 (5d) of the statutes is created to read:

71.07 (5d) QUALIFIED NEW BUSINESS VENTURE CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:
1. “Broker—dealer” has the meaning given in s. 551.02 (3)./

2. “Claimanp means a person who files a claim under this subsection.

¥ \S
3. “Qualified new business venture” means a business I(éertiﬁed under s. 560.03

26)."
1
(b) Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and in s. 560.03 (26),

’ v
a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 7 1.02, up to the
s&

amount of b taxes, any of the following:

1. An amount equal to 20 percent of the claimant’s investment in a qualified
—

new business venture in the taxable year, except that if the claimant’s investment

exceeds $100,000 in the taxable yeargthe claimant may claim 20 percent of $100,000

plus 10 percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000.
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SECTION 2

2. If the claimant is a broker—dealer, an amount equal to 10 percent of the first
$500,000 raised in an offering of a qualified new business venture in the taxable year.

(c) The carry—over provisions of s. 71.28 (4) (e) ‘gnd (f),/as they apply to the credit
under s. 71.28 (4), apply to the credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability conipanies)vand tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amounts described under par. (ﬁhat are attributable to
their business operations/ A partnership, limited liability compan%/ or tax—option
corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners, members/v
or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them.
Partners, members of limited liability companie%/ and shareholders of tax—option
corporations may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership interest.

(e) Section 71.28 (4) (g‘)/and (h), as it applies to the credit under s. 71.28 (4),
applies to the credit under this subsection.

SECTION 3. 71.10 (4) (gx) of the statutes is created to read: _

71.10 (4) (gx) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.07 (5‘d/).

SECTION 4. 71.21 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.21 (4) Credits computed by a partnership under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de), (2di),
(2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2ds), (2dx), (3g), and (3s), and 15(5/ ) and passed through to
partners shall be added to the partnership’s income.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 112; 1995 a, 27, 400; 1997 a. 27; 2001 a. 16,

SECTION 5. 71.26 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
71.26 (2) (a) Corporations in general. The “net income” of a corporation means
the gross income as computed under the Internal Revenue Code as modified under

sub. (3) minus the amount of recapture under s. 71.28 (1di) plus the amount of credit
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SECTION 5

computed under s. 71.28 (1), (3), (4), and (5) plus the amount of the credit computed
under s. 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (idm), (1ds), (1dx), and (3g),a_mu_5_d)y
and not passed through by a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
corporation that has added that amount to the partnership’s, limited liability
company’s, or tax—option corporation’s income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1) (g) plus
the amount of losses from the Sale or other disposition of assets the gain from which
would be wholly exempt income, as defined in sub. (3) (L), if the assets were sold or
otherwise disposed of at a gain and minus deductions, as computed under the
Internal Revenue Code as modified under sub. (3), plus or minus, as appropriate, an
amount eqﬁal to the difference between the federal basis and Wisconsin basis of any
asset sold, exchanged, abandoned, or otherwise disposed of in a taxable transaction

during the taxable year, except as provided in par. (b) and s. 71.45 (2) and (5).

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 22, 124 to 129; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 37, 39, 221, 269; 1993 a. 16, 112, 246, 263, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 351, 371, 380, 428;
1997 a. 27, 37, 184, 237; 1999 a. 9, 65; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 167, 194; 2001 a. 16, 38, 106, 109; 2003 a. 33.

SECTION 6. 71.28 (5d) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (5d) QUALIFIED NEW BUSINESS VENTURE CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Broker—dealer” has the meaning given in s. 551.02 (3).

2. “Claimané;\means a person who files a claim under this S\(llgsection.

3. “Qualified new business venture” means a businessﬁertiﬁed under s. 560.03
(26)1/ v

(b) Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and in s. 560.03 (26),
a claimant may daol{‘é as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 7 1?3 up to the
amount of @:axes, any of the following:

1. An amount equal to 20 percent of the claimant’s investment in a qualified

new business venture in the taxable year, except that if the claimant’s investment
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SECTION 6

exceeds $100,000 in the taxable yeav/l’ilaimant may claim 20 percent of $100,000

plus 10 percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000.

2. If the claimant is a broker—dealer, an amount equal to 10 percent of the first-
$500,000 raised in an offering of a qualified new business venture in the taxable year.

(¢) The carry—over provisions of (4) (e)and (f), as they apply to the
credit under sub. (4{app1y to the credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability compam'es)\a{\nd tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amounts described under par. (b) that are attributable to

/

1
2
3
4
%,
6
O
8
9
@ their business operations/. A partnership, limited liability company\/or tax—option -
@ corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners, members )
12 or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them.
@ Partners, members of limited liability companieﬁ and shareholders of tax—option
14 corporations may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership interest.
15

(e) Subsection (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the credit under sub. (4), applies

16 to the credit under this subsection.

17 SECTION 7. 7 1.30 (3) (eop‘)/of the statutes is created to read: Y

18 71.30 (3) (eop) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.28 (5d).

19 SECTION 8. 71.34 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 71.34 (1) (g) An addition shall be made for credits computed by a tax—option

21 corporation ‘}mdér s. 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1dm), (1ds), (1dx), (3), and
22 (3g),_.and (5d) and passed through to shareholders.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 18, 23, 146; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 437; 1995 a. 27, 380, 428; 1997 a. 27, 37, 237; 1999 a. 9, 194; 2001 a. 16,
109; 2003 a. 33.

23 SECTION 9. 71.45 (2) (a) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:



6

2003 — 2004 Legislature -6- : LRB—3266{P1

SECTION 9

71.45 (2) (a) 10. By adding to federal taxable income the amount of credit
computed under s. 71.47 (1dd) to (1dx) and (5d) énd not passed through by a
partnership, limited liability company or tax—option corporation that has added that
amount to the partnership’s, limited liability company’s or tax—option corporation’s
income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1) (g) and the amount of credit computed under

s. 71.47 (1), (3), (4) and (5).

History: 1987 a. 312; 1989 a. 31, 336, 359; 1991 a. 37, 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 112, 263, 437; 1995 a. 27, 56, 371, 380; 1997 a. 27, 37, 237: 1999 a. 9, 65; 1999 a. 150 5. 672;

1999 a. 167, 194; 2001 a. 16, 38, 109; 2003 a. 37.

7

8

9
12
13
14
16‘
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19
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SECTION 10. 71.47 (5d) of the statutes is created to read:

71.47 (5d) QUALIFIED NEW BUSINESS VENTURE CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:
v

1. “Broker—dealer” has the meaning given in s. 551.02 (3).

2. “Claimanpmeans a person who files a claim under tl;i\/s&s bsection.
XS
3. “Qualified new business venture” means a business/@ertiﬁed under s. 560.03
(26).

P
(b) Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and in s. 560.03 (26),

a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.43, up to the

tlose

amount of taxes, any of the following:

1. An amount equal to 20 percent of the claimant’s investment in a qualified
new business venture in the taxable year, except that‘i?the claimant’s investment
exceeds $100,000 in the taxable year@claimant may claim 20 percent of $100,000
plus 10 percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000.

2. Ifthe claimantis a broker—dealer, an amount equal to 10 percent of the first
$500,000 raised in an offering of a qualified new business venture in the taxable year.

(c) The carry—over provisions of s. 71.28 (4) (gand (tfgs they apply to the credit

under s. 71.28 (4), apply to the credit under this subsection.
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v

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companie§ and tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amounts described under par. (b‘g that are attributable to
their business operations/ A partnership, limited liability company\{)r tax—option
corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners, members)
or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them.
Partners, members of limited liability companie%/and shareholders of tax—option

corporations may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership interest.

v’
(e) Section 71.28 (4) (g) and (h{ as it applies to the credit under s. 71.28 (4),

& o o (@) @B« &

applies to the credit under this subsection.

11 SECTION 11. 71.49 (1) (eop) ‘gf the statutes is created to read: L

12 71.49 (1) (eop) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.47 (54).

13 SECTION 12. 77.92 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 77.92 (4) “Net business income”, with respect to a partnership, means taxable
15 income as calculated under section 703 of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the items
16 of income and gain under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, including taxable
17 state and municipal bond interest and excluding nontaxable interést income or
18 dividend income from federal government obligations; minus the items of loss and
19 deduction under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, except items that are not

20 deductible under s. 71.21; plus guaranteed payments to partners under section 707
21 (c) of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the credits claimed under s. 71.07 (2d(i), (2de),
22 (2di), (2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), and (3g), and (3s), and (5‘d/z; and plus or
23 minus, as appropriate, transitional adjustments, depreciation differences, and basis
24 differences under s. 71.05 (13), (15), (16), (17), and (19); but excluding income, gain,

25 loss, and deductions from farming. “Net business income”, with respect to a natural
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SECTION 12

person, estate, or trust, means profit from a trade or business for federal income tax
purposes and includes net income derived as an employee as defined in section 3121

(d) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

History: 1989 a. 335; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 112, 490; 1995 a. 27, 209; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 13. 560.03 (24) to (26) of the statutes are created to read:

560.03 (24) In cooperation with the Pepartment of nanc%itutions and
the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, annually conduct and
publish the results of a study of Wisconsin businesses to determine new business
formation trends and identify obstacles faced by new Wisconsin businesses and areas
where changes in governmental policy may satisfy the needs of new Wisconsin

businesses. As part of the study, the department of commerce shall conduct a survey

of Wisconsin businesses. ’
(25) In cooperation with the Pepartment of /Féancial nstitutions and the

Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, provide education and other
support to facilitate the development networks of investors that review new
businesses or proposed new businesses for potential investment.

(26) Certify businesses as qualified new business ventures for purposes of ss.
71.07 , 71.28 (5d‘§ and 71.47 (5:). The department shall promulgate rules for
the administration of this subsection. The rules shall require a business desiring
certification to submit an application to the department. The department shall
maintain a list of busin certified under this subsection and shall permit public
access to the list %lm@é%rtment’s Internet)i{ebsite. The department shall notify
the department of revenue of every business certified under this subsection and the

date on which any such business is decertified. A business may be certified under
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SEcTION 13

this subsection, and may maintain such certification, only if the business satisfies
all of the following conditions:

(a) It has its headquarters in this state.

(b) Atleast 51 percent of the employees employed by the business arle/employed
in this state.

(c) Its average annual net income for each of the 2 taxable years immediately
preceding the taxable year for which a credit is claimed does not exceed $20,000,000.

(d) It’s net worth in the taxable year for which a credit is claimed does not
exceed $75,000,000.

(e) It is not engaged predominantly in providing professional services by
accountants, lawyers, or physicians.

(f) It is not engaged predominantly in trade or in the leisure and hospitality

industry.

(i) It has been in operation in this state for at least 3 consecutive years but not

more than 10 consecutive years.
SECTION 14. Initial applicability.

(1) QUALIFIED NEW BUSINESS VENTURE CREDIT. The treatment of sections 71.05

(6) (a) 15., 71.07 (5d), 71.10 (4) (gx), 71.21 (4), 71.26 (2) (a), 71.28 (5d), 71.30 (3) (eop),

V4 Ve [ v [
71.34 (1) (g), 71.45 (2) (a) 10., 71.47 (5d), 71.49 (1) (eop), and 77.92 (4) of the statutes
first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 2006.

SECTION 15. Effective date.
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(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2004.

(END)

LRB-3266/P1
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3266/P1dn

FROM THE JK/MES/RIM:/ /...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Senator Kanavas:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. This
draft is based on Terry Grosenheider’s testimony before the senate select committee
on job creation, but it is not identical to his recommendations. There were several gaps
that needed to be addressed and it is important that you review the draft to ensure that
welfilled them appropriately.- Please note that this draft does not include the suggested

provisions related to capital gains becﬁaelse the instructions related to those provisions
are incomplete. Specifically: 0o

1. The instructions recommend a state income tax deferral of the gain on new business
venture investments but does{specify the length of the deferral.

2. The instructions recommend a lower state capital gains tax rate, or no state capital
gains tax at all, on gains that are invested in a new business venture. Do you want a
lower rate or do you want to eliminate the capital gains tax on such investments? If
you want a lower rate, what should it be?

3. The instructions recommend raising the capital gains exclusion on investments in I,wu,u
new business ventures but does not specify what the amount of the new exclusiox/}./‘ S
&

4. Finally, to the extent that the recommendations listed above may conflict with one

another, do you wish to jmplement all of the recommendations, ;,some of the
recommendations, or modify the recommendations?

Please contact us if you have any questions. M

Joseph T. Kreye /!/m
Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3266/Pldn
FROM THE JK&RJIM:kmg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 17, 2003

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
we have filled them appropriately. Please note that this draft does not include the
suggested provisions related to capital gains because the instructions related to those
provisions are incomplete. Specifically:

1. The instructions recommend a state income tax deferral of the gain on new business
venture investments but does not specify the length of the deferral.

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

3. The instructions recommend raising the capital gains exclusion on investments in

new business ventures but does not specify what the amount of the new exclusion
should be.

4, Finélly, to the extent that the recommendations listed above may conflict with one
another, do you wish to implement all of the recommendations, implement some of the
recommendations, or modify the recommendations?

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E—mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us



Shovers, Marc

From: Shepherd, Jeremey

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2003 2:46 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kreye, Joseph; Marchant, Robert

Subject: RE: Senator Kanavas request for cap gains exclusion/early start ups - FOLLOW UP
Marc,

Rob is working on drafting a tax credit bill for Senator Kanavas. The Senator would like the following language added to

the bill:

If someone rolls their cap gains from an investment in a qualified venture cap fund into ANOTHER venture cap fund, they
would recieve a 100% cap gains exclusion.

ORif so

meone takes their long term gains and invests in a qualified venture cap fund, they would recieve a 100% cap

galns exclusion.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shepherd, Jeremey

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 3:26 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Senator Kanavas request for cap gains exclusion/early start ups - FOLLOW up

Marc,

I just noticed that | requested this from Joe Kreye back in March and he told me to send this to you....sorry about that.

Jeremey

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 1:16 PM

To: Shepherd, Jeremey .

Subject:  RE: *Additional tax law changes per Senator Kanavas

Jeremey,

For future reference, tax related requests should be forwarded to Marc Shovers (individual income tax) or to me (all other state
taxes).

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau

(608

) 266-2263

From: Shepherd, Jeremey

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 1:12 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Marchant, Robert

Subject: *Additional tax law changes per Senator Kanavas

Senator Kanavas requests two more bills to be drafted:

1. Eliminate the capital gains tax on gains from venture capital investments or gains
that are re-invested in start-up companies

2. Provide a tax credit for equity investments in venture capital funds (similar to lowa Legislation below)
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study of new Wisconsin businesses, facilitating the development of certain

investor networks, and granting rule-making authority.

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
for purposes of this tax credit to apply to the’ Department of Commerce. The amount

of the tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the taxpayer’s investment in a new business

venture in the taxable year, except that if the taxpayer’s investment exceeds
$100,000 in the taxable year the taxpayer may claim 20 percent of $100,000 plus ten
percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000. In addition, if the
taxpayer is a broker—dealer, the taxpayer may claim a tax credit in amount equal to
ten percent of the first $500,000 raised in an offering of a new business venture in
the taxable year. Under current law, a broker—dealer is, generally, any person
engaged in the business of effecting transactions in securities.

This bill also requires the Department of Commerce, in cooperation with the
Department of Financial Institutions and the University of Wisconsin System, to

LRB—3266/1*£1‘1‘
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annually conduct and publish the results of a study of Wisconsin businesses to
determine new business formation trends and identify obstacles faced by new
Wisconsin businesses and areas where changes in governmental policy may satisfy
the needs of new Wisconsin businesses. In addition, the bill requires the Department
of Commerce, in cooperation with the Department of Financial Institutions and the
University of Wisconsin System, to provide education and other support to facilitate
the development of networks of investors that review new businesses or proposed
new businesses for potential investment (commonly called “angel capital networks”).
or further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 71.05 (6) (a) 15. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.05 (6) (a) 15. The amount of the credits computed under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de),
3 (2d1), (2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (3g), and (3s), and (5d) and not passed
4 through by a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation that

\/ 5 has added that amount to the partnership’s, company’s, or tax—option corporation’s

income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1) (g).

T SECTION 2. 71.07 (5d) of the statutes is created to read:
8 71.07 (5d) QUALIFIED NEW BUSINESS VENTURE CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:
9 1. “Broker—dealer” has the meaning given in s. 551.02 (3).
10 2. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.
11 3. “Qualified new business venture” means a business that is certified under

12 s. 560.03 (26).

13 (b) Subject to the limitatiéns provided in this subsection and in s. 560.03 (26),
14 a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.02, up to the
15 amount of those taxes, any of the following:

16 1. An amount equal to 20 percent of the claimant’s investment in a qualified

17 new business venture in the taxable year, except that if the claimant’s investment
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SECTION 2

exceeds $100,000 in the taxable year the claimant may claim 20 percent of $100,000
plus 10 percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000.

2. Ifthe claimant is a broker—dealer, an amount equal to 10 percent of the first
$500,000 raised in an offering of a qualified new business venture in the taxable year.

(c) The carry—over provisions of s. 71.28 (4) (e) and (f), as they apply to the credit
under s. 71.28 (4), apply to the credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax—option corporations may -
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amounts described under par. (b) that are attributable to
their business operations. A partnefship, limited liability cdmpany, or tax—option
corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners, members,
or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them.
Partners, members of limited liability companies, and shareholders of tax—option
corporations may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership interest.

(e) Section 71.28 (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the credit under s. 71.28 (4),
applies to the credit under fhis subsection.

» SECTION 3k. 71.10 (4) (gx) of the statutes is created to read:

71.10 (4) (gx) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.07 (5d).

SECTION 4. 71.21 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.21 (4) Credits computed by a partnership under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de), (2di),
(2d)), (2dL), (2dm), (2ds), (2dx), (3g), ard (3s), and (5d) and passed through to
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
under s. 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1dm), (1ds), (1dx), and (3g), and (5d)
and not passed through by a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
corporation that has added that amount to the partnership’s, limited liability
company’s, or tax—option corporation’s income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1) (g) plus
the amount of losses from the sale or other disposition of assets the gain from which
would be wholly exempt income, as defined in sub. (3) (L), if the assets were sold or
otherwise disposed of at a gain and minus deductions, as computed under the
Internal Revenue Code as modified under sub. (3), plus or minus, as appropriate, an
amount equal to the difference between the federal basis and Wisconsin basis of any
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

2. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.

3. “Qualified new business venture” means a business that is certified under
s. 560.03 (26).

(b) Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and in s. 560.03 (26),
a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.23, up to the
amount of those taxes, any of the following:

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

plus 10 percent of the amount of the investment that exceeds $100,000. |
2. If the claimant is a broker—dealer, anvamount equal to 10 percent of the first

$500,000 raised in an offering of a qualified new business venture in the taxable year.

(c) The carry—over provisions of sub. (4) (e) and (f), as they apply to the credit

- under sub. (4), apply to the credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amounts described under par. (b) that are attributable to
their business operations. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
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
to the credit under this subsection.

SECTION 7. 71.30 (3) (eop) of the statutes is created to read:

71.30 (3) (eop) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.28 (5d).

SECTION 8. 71.34 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.34 (1) (g) An addition shall be made for credits computed by a tax—option
corporation under s. 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1dm), (1ds), (1dx), (3), and
(3g),.and (5d) and passed through to shareholders.

SECTION 9. 71.45 (2) (a) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.45 (2) (a) 10. By adding to federal taxable income the amount of credit
computed under s. 71.47 (1dd) to (1dx) and (5d) and not passed through by a
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
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SECTION 10

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

SECTION 11. 71.49 (1) (eop) of the statutes is created to read:

| 71.49 (1) (eop) Qualified new business venture credit under s. 71.47 (5d).

SECTION 12. 77.92 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.92 (4) “Net business income”, with respect to a partnership, means taxable
income as calculated under section 703 of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the items
of income and gain under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, including taxable
state and municipal bond interest and excluding nontaxable interest income or
dividend income from federal government obligations; minus the items of loss and
deduction under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, except items that are not
deductible under s. 71.21; plus guaranteed payments to partners under section 707
(c) of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the credits claimed under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de),
(2di), (2dy), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds),‘(2dx), and (3g), and (3s), and (56d); and plus or
minus, as appropriate, transitional adjustments, depreciation differences, and basis
differences under s. 71.05 (13), (15), (16), (17), and (19); but excluding income, gain,
loss, and deductions from farming. “Net business income”, with respect to a natural
person, estate, or trust, means profit from a trade or business for federal income tax
purposes and includes net income derived as an employee as defined in section 3121

(d) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

SECTION 13. 560.03 (24) to of'the statutes are created to read:
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SECTION 13

560.03 (24) In cooperation with the department of financial institutions and
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
businésses. As part of the study, the department of commerce shall conduct a survey
of Wisconsin businesses.

(25) In cooperation with the department of financial institutions and the Board
of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, provide education and other
support to facilitate the development networks of investors that review new
businesses or proposed new businesses for potenﬁal investment.

(26) Certify businesses as qualified new business ventures for purposes of ss.
71.07 (5d), 71.28 (5d), and 71.47 (5d). The department shall\gromulgate rules for the
administration of this subsection. The rules shall require a business desiring
certification to submit an application to the department. The department shall
maintain a list of businesses certified under this subsection and shall permit public
access to the list through the department’s Internet website. The department shall
notify the department of revenue of every business certified under this subsection
and the date on which any such business is decertified. A business may be certified
under this subsection, and may maintain such certification, only if the business
satisfies all of the following conditions:

(a) It has its headquarters in this state.

(b) At least 51 percent of the employees employed by the business are employed

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

(g) Itis not engaged in banking or lending or in developing real estate for resale.

-(h) It does not make loans to, or investments in, certified capital companies, as

defined in s. 560.30 (2).

() It has been in operation in this state for at least 3 consecutive years but not
more than 10 consecutive years.
SEcrioN 14. Initial applicability.
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
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4 thise tax credit for equity
5 n income tax credi fo?‘f!
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\Qnalysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
AiS bill cr \income and franchise tax credit for equity investments in
funds that are certified by the D, nt of Commerce-aS dessgi

n ventdre capital funds in the taxa t of all such credits
ot exceed $5,000,000. If the credit claimed by a
payer exceeds the taxpayer’s tax liability, the state will not issue a refund, but the
Jlaxpayer may carry forward any remaining credit to subse quent taxable years.
Under this bill, the Department of Commerce’must promulgate Tules
establishing a procedure for certifying venture capital funds i i

as aligibleto-receive
ity n ualifnfo described above. A venture capital
} fund may obtain a certification only if the venture capital fund is a private seed and
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venture capital partnership or entity fund, the venture capital fund has its principal
place of business in Wisconsin, and the venture capital fund commits to make equity
investments in businesses located in Wisconsin. The bill requires the Department
of Commerce, upon request of any person, to issue a written notice indicating
whether a venture capital fund is certified igible ej Hy inv
hat-quati{yfor thetax eredits-described.abevgy Each such notice that indicates a
/  venture capital fund is certified must include the following statement: “THE
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE HAS NOT RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED AN
INVESTMENT IN THIS VENTURE CAPITAL FUND OR ASSESSED THE MERITS OR RISKS OF SUCH AN
INVESTMENT. INVESTORS SHOULD RELY SOLELY ON THEIR OWN INVESTIGATION AND ANALYSIS
AND SEEK INVESTMENT, FINANCIAL, LEGAL, AND TAX ADVICE BEFORE MAKING THEIR OWN
DECISION REGARDING INVESTMENT IN THIS ENTERPRISE.” The bill also requires the
Department of Commerce, upon issuing or discontinuing a certification, to notify iiAe
t and give \/
certification or discontinuance.
—X1his bill ¢réates d fionrefundable individual income tax credit that is equal to
25 peycent of the taxpayer’s cash investarent in a community-based
fund oK in a business that Afas been operating for no more three years
j ,000,000. No individual mgy’claim a credit for

#of all credits for all
i a state fiscal year.
e, which will be printed a )
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(2di), (2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2dsh (2d«], (21). (3g), and (3s) and not passed through

by a partnership, limited liability ¢ , Or tax—option corporation that has added
that amount to the partnerspdp’s, compan¥s, or tax—option corporation’s income

under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34
e

SECTION 2. 71?0“71 | (2r) of the statutes is create read:

rd

7
71.07 (Zr)f»EQUITY INVESTMENT IN VENTURE CAPITAL BUND CREDIT. (a) In this
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Under current law there is an income tax exclusion for individuals and
| ))éa tax—option corporations for 60% of the net capital gains realized from the sale of
assets held for at least one year.

Under this bill, an individual; an individual partner or member of a

partnership, limited liability company, or limited liability partnership; or an
individual shareholder of a tax—option corporation (claimant) may elect to defer the
payment of i income taxes on the gain reahzed from the sale of any asset held more

‘ ’ if the clalmant completes a

number of requlrements f o

Under the bill, the claimant must place the gain from thefpriginal asset in a
segregated account in a financial institution, #x¢ purchase capital asset
(replacement asset) within Q%ays after the sale of the original asset that generated
the gain, and gaugs# notify the’Department of Revenue (DOR) on a form prepared by
DOR that the claimant is deferring the payment of income tax on the gain from the
original asset because the proceeds have been reinvested. The cost of the
replacement asset must be equal to or greater than the gain generated by the sale
of the original asset.

The bill also specifies that the basis of the replacement asset shall be its cost
minus the gain generated by the sale of the original asset. If a claimant defers the
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payment of income taxes on the gain generated by the sale of the original asset, the
claimant may not use that gain to net the claimant’s gains and losses as the claimant
could do if the claimant did not elect to defer the payment of taxes on the gain.
hig/bill will be referred togithe Jaint Supvey Committee-pn TaxFExemptions for
a/detailgd ghalysis, highy will be grirted 8 an 2 pp¢ndixto/this’bill.
oy frfhier informatioh seg'the [state figcal estipfate, which witl be printe

an appendix td thi /D 1. Ce{% \\(\S
APAN 2

subsection:
1. “Claimant” means an individual; an individual partner or member of a

partnership, limited liability company, or limited liability partnership; or an

individual shareholder of a tax—option corporation.

1. Immediately deposits the gain in a segregated account in a financial

walo 56 STO. 05ﬁ7> v & \/

institution.
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Certify veriture capital funds as follows: | Cafﬂml S Fex exenmplion ‘Méf
Y P 3 a:?()c 05 ()

(@ The department shall promulgate rules establishing a procedre foxf the

department to certify venture capital funds MMKWW@&@M ,

rules shall do all of the following:

9 1. Require a venture capital fund that desires to obtain a certification to file an
10 application with the department.
11 2. Permit a venture capital fund to obtain a certification only if the venture
12 capital fund is a private seed and venture capital partnership or entity fund, the
13 venture capital fund has its principal place of business in Wisconsin, and the venture
14 . capital fund commits to make equity investments in businesses located in Wisconsin.
15 3. Require an applicant for certification or a certified venture capital fund to
16 provide the department with any information the department determines is
17 necessary to ensure eligibility for certification and compliance with this subsection
18 and rules promulgated under this subsection.
19 (b) Upon request of any person, the department shall issue a written notice
20 indicating whether a venture capital fund is certified under this subsection fas-
21 ‘ 4
22 1(}&}1\2&@%(7\147\@@ Each notice under this paragraph that indicates a
43 venture capital fund is certified shall include the following statement: “THE
24 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE HAS NOT RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED AN
2 INVESTMENT IN THIS VENTURE CAPITAL FUND OR ASSESSED THE MERITS OR RISKS OF SUCH AN

X
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INVESTMENT. INVESTORS SHOULD RELY SOLELY ON THEIR OWN INVESTIGATION AND ANALYSIS

AND SEEK INVESTMENT, FINANCIAL, LEGAL, AND TAX ADVICE BEFORE MAKING THEIR OWN

DECISION REGARDING INVESTMENT IN THIS ENTERPRISE.”

() Upon the issuance or discontinuance of a certification, the departmentkhall

notify the department of revenue and provide the department of revenue a copy J

LRB-3307/1
JK&RIM:gjs:jf
SECTION 15

oF com
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[ ws>
the certification or discontinuance. /
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ECTION_16. N 1 stat provisions. ;303
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(1) EB. gpartmentyof compierce shdll subrit inygfoposed
eq '\ed under ion (@)/of the stafutes/ as/Credthd by Ahis
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fm rules

b, /

legislative copneif SPaff tmderseftion 227.15 (1) e statytes/No later antéﬁr

of the 6t inth beginrli fter the efféctive date is subsection,
- v
SEe¢TION 17 Thitial applicabi
1) This fact first appligsto takable\yea eginnizig on January 1, 20

Z

CTION| 18. Effocti This act takes®ffecton the firs

onth Heginnigg afte xcéiii ag follows:

(1) RULES TION 16 of this ef tdkes effect
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1 2. Within 90 dqys af’tbé; i‘he{zj é/a‘?(f of t;?le ;s&setﬁlzft' glér{arzz‘::i etﬁe gélr{ f)l?r'chases2 ;)
2 ahother capital asset/of equal or greater value using all of the proceeds in the account
3 described under subd. 1.
4 3. After purchasihg a capital asset as described under subd. 2., immediately
5 notifies the department, on a form prepared by the department, that the claimant 1
6 will not declare on the claimant’s income tax return the gain described under subd. }
7 1. because the claimant has reinvested the capital gain as described under subd. 2. !
8 (©) The basis of the purchased capital asset described in par. (b) 2.‘/shall be
9 calculated by subtracting the gain described in par. (b) 1. from the cost of the
10 purchased asset desAcribed in par. (b) 2.
11 (d) If a claimant defers the payment of income taxes on a capital gain under this
12 subsection, the claimant may hot use the gain described under par. (b) 1. to net
13 capital gains and losses, as described under sub.‘ (10) (). oA ”"‘5>
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@ onstatutory provisions.

@ RuLEs. The\d/epartment of commerce shall submit in proposed form the rules
reqred under section 560.03 (27) of the statutes:/as created by this act, to the
legislative council staff under sectibn\é27 .15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first

v
day of the 6th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection

SECTION 2. Efféctive dates. This act takes effect on July 1, 2004Yexcept as

follows:

v
of this act takes effect on the day after publication.

(1) RULES.\/SECTION
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3266/1dn
FROM THE MES:jld:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 19, 2003

Please review created s. 71.05 (24) very carefully because I did not have many details
on your proposal. For example, is the 90-day period specified in s. 71.05 (24) (b) 2. _
consistent with your intent?

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: marc.shovers@legis.state.wi.us



Emery, Lynn

From: Shepherd, Jeremey
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2003 11:48 AM
To: LRB.Legal ‘
- Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3266/1 Topic: Tax credit for new business venture: capital gains tax

deferral and exlusion

It has been requested by <Shepherd, Jeremey> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3266/1 Topic: Tax credit for new business venture; capital gains tax deferral and exiusion



